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Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-308/01 # Claire Engineering

From R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Thu 02-Jan-25 1:19 PM
To Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>

2 attachments (5 MB)
EXTRUSION PROFILE 170x71,1037.pdf; Heatsink 170x71 Extrusion.STEP;

Dear Vipeel
Suggested tolerances accepted.

Please send quote.

Regards

Raghvendra Pratap Singh (RPS)
Marketing Manager - Industrial ( Extrusions)
M: +91 9667173355  |  L: +91 11-49506541,41066301, Ext: 53

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2025 6:19 PM
To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-308/01 # Claire Engineering
 
Dear Sir,

Please confirm whether tolerance is acceptable to customer or not

Regards,
Vipeel

From: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2025 4:56 PM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai
<jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-308/01 # Claire Engineering
 
Dear V.R.,
Attached profile is feasible in BH plant. You can quote but tolerance as per BS:EN-755-9 only.

1.Dimension - 170 +/- 1.30 
2. Dimension - 71.5+/- 0.9
3. Dimension - 15.5+/- 0.5



Regards
Parvesh Sharma
Design & Drawing
Jindal Aluminium Ltd.,Bhiwadi
M: +91 9035415015

 

From: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2025 12:34 PM
To: Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop - Bhiwadi
<toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-308/01 # Claire Engineering
 
Dear Sir,

Please confirm whether we can quote as per attached drawing

Regards,
Vipeel

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 1, 2025 12:19 PM
To: Vipeel Rambhal <vipeel.rambhal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-308/01 # Claire Engineering
 
Dear Vipeel

Please refer below enq & send quote .

Regards

Raghvendra Pratap Singh (RPS)
Marketing Manager - Industrial ( Extrusions)
M: +91 9667173355  |  L: +91 11-49506541,41066301, Ext: 53



From: Claire Engineering <claire.engineering@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 12:34 PM
To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RFQ EXTRUSION PROFILE
 
Dear Sir

PLease review the feasibility of attached drawing and share mold cost also.

Thanks
Vijay Shukla


